Minutes of Meeting

II Meeting (online) of Academic Council, University Departments, RTU, Kota 27 November, 2020, 3:30 pm

Ref. Number: Date: 28-11-2020

II Meeting of Academic Council, University Departments, RTU, KOTA was convened through online mode on 27-11-2020 at 3:30 PM using Google Meet under the Chairmanship of Prof. A.K. Mathur, Dean, Faculty Affairs. Following members were present:

- 1. Prof. B.P. Suneja
- 2. Prof. Rajiv Gupta
- 3. Prof. Dinesh Birla
- 4. Prof. S. R. Kapoor
- 5. Prof. V.K. Gorana
- 6. Prof. A.K. Chaturvedi
- 7. Prof. Vivek Pandey
- 8. Prof. K.S. Grover
- 9. Dr. R.K.Bayal
- 10. Dr S. D. Purohit
- 11. Dr. Sanju Tanwar
- 12. Shri Manoj Vaishnav
- 13. Shri Ashok Patni
- 14. Dr. Vikas Bansal (Member Secretary)

Following agendas related to academic has been discussed and resolved into the meeting:

Agenda 1: Modifications/ improvement in CBCS regulations for Undergraduate programmes

Looking towards the model curriculum provided by the AICTE and to improve the academics of University Departments, RTU, Kota in the prevailing situations, modifications may be made in the CBCS regulations. A committee was formed for modifications in CBCS regulation as decided in the meeting of Head of Departments held in the month of September 2020. The committee has recommended CBCSUG-2020 after incorporating modifications in CBCSUG-2017. CBCSUG-2020 may be affected from the students admitted in 2020-21 and onwards. Modified regulations (CBCSUG-2020) as enclose in Annexure-1 is submitted herewith for approval. These shall be affected from

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

the students admitted in 2020-21 and onwards after approval. Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members. Following modifications were suggested and approved by the respected members in proposed CBCSUG-2020 by the committee (appointed on September 05, 2020 in the meeting of Head of Departments):

- i. Industrial Training (as mentioned in Section 6 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020) has been considered as Credit courses in place of non-graded core courses. Therefore, 5 non-graded units have been changed to 5 Credits.
- ii. As suggested by HVC, SODECA, which was also non-graded core course (as mentioned in Section 6 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020), has also been converted to Credit course. Therefore, 4 non-graded units of SODECA have been changed to 4 Credits of SODECA (Anandam).
- iii. Above two changes have been resulted into change in the minimum credit requirement criterion (as mentioned in Section 4 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020) for passing the B.Tech. degree. Now, minimum credit requirement is 164 Credits along with 11 non- graded units in place of 155 Credits along with 20 non- graded units as suggested by the committee (appointed on September 05, 2020 in the meeting of Head of Departments).
- iv. In ADDITION of grades S and Z (as mentioned in Section 6 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020), two more grades V for excellent performance and G for good performance has also been.
- v. As mentioned in Appendix-1 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020, In first year scheme, Engineering Mechanics and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering has been replace by Basic Mechanical Engineering, Basic Civil Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering. Students of CS, EC, EE, EIC, IT will study Basic Mechanical Engineering and Basic Civil Engineering. Students of CE, PE, PC will study Basic Mechanical Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering. Students of AE, ME, PIE will study Basic Civil Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering.

Approved

Dean FA & UD

- vi. As per the guidelines of AICTE and as suggested and approved in the UDAC meeting, Minor degree or Honours shall be added in the B. Tech. degree on completing courses of extra 20 credits in the inter-disciplinary specialization or Departmental specialization respectively. This provision has been placed in place of the option for both Minor degree and Honours (as mentioned in Section 5, Appendix-3 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020) on clearing extra 40 credits as suggested by the committee (appointed on September 05, 2020 in the meeting of Head of Departments).
- vii. Therefore, the minimum requirement for obtaining Minor degree or Honours (as mentioned in Section 5, Appendix-3 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020) with B. Tech. Degree becomes 184 credit and 11 non-graded units.
- viii. List of MOOC courses may also be prepared from the option available to the BOS other than 4 agency prescribed in the proposed CBCSUG-2020 (as mentioned in Section 5 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020) by the committee. The list of MOOCS prepared by the BOS shall be approved by Dean UD.
- ix. The provision for obtaining the grades in the MOOC COURSES as suggested by the committee and as mentioned in Section 5 and other Sections has been replaced by the following provision as suggested and approved by the Hon'ble members that In House examination / evaluation will be carried out for the MOOC COURSES as held for regular courses. The grading of the MOOC courses will be done on the basis of these examinations/evaluations. A Course Coordinator will be assigned for each MOOC COURSE.
- x. Theory and Practical courses will be treated as separate courses.
- xi. The provision of 'Self-study course' as mentioned at Sub. Section 4.11 of Section 4 of proposed CBCSUG-2020 has been deferred.
- xii. The provision of 'Exit policy' as mentioned at Sub. Section 4.13 of Section 4 of proposed CBCSUG-2020 has been deferred till announced by AICTE and other regulating bodies.

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

xiii. Minimum number of students in Departmental Elective has been replaced by 'minimum of 10 or actual number of students admitted' in place of '10' (as mentioned in Section 3.3 and other Sections of the proposed CBCSUG-2020).

Agenda 2: To approve B. Tech. Curriculum applicable for students admitted in 2017-18

In pursuance of the CBCS Regulations, the teaching schemes have been revised form 2017-18 by the concerned BOS, these are placed for kind perusal of members (Annexure 2). Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members.

Agenda 3: To approve B. Tech. Curriculum applicable for students admitted in 2018-19

In Academic session 2018-19, a revised teaching scheme for I and II semester in line with that in RTU was adopted on recommendation of the BOS and approval of the Vice Chancellor.

In the prevailing market conditions and as per the model curriculum provided by AICTE, it has been discussed in the meeting of Head of Departments held in the month of September 2020 to include One MOOC courses each in VII and VIII semester aggregating to 7 Credit in the scheme for the students admitted in 2018-19. 8-10 weeks of MOOC courses shall be considered for 3 credits and 12-16 weeks for MOOC courses shall be considered for 4 credits. A list of the MOOC courses shall be submitted by the respective BOS, two months before the start of the respective semester. The students have to select the MOOC courses from the list provided by the concerned BoS. The MOOCs courses available on the following site/platform will be recognized.

Initiative	Institution Behind Platform	Website Link
NPTEL	IIT Madras	nptel.ac.in/
mooKIT	IIT Kanpur	www.mookit.co/
IITBX	IIT Bombay	iitbombayx.in/
SWAYAM	MHRD and Microsoft	Swayam.gov.in

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

Only those MOOCs courses will be considered for fulfilling the requirement of the B.Tech. Degree, which have certification.

The student will inform in writing to respective Head of the Department about the MOOCs courses intended to register from the list provided by concerned BoS at the time of registration of other courses. The HOD shall verify the authenticity of the course as per points mentioned above. The student shall submit the certificate along with the credit earn to the HOD, who will ensure to submit the information about the credit and grade earn by the student during the semester (through the MOOCs courses) at the time of submission of other course grades. Before submitting the grade of MOOC course registered by the student, the HOD shall convert the grade of the MOOC course to the grading system of CBCS of University Departments. For conversion, first the grade of the course shall be converted to equivalent marks using the rules prevalent at the institute offering the MOOC course and then marks shall be converted to equivalent grade of CBCS of University Departments.

In pursuance of the CBCS Regulations, the revised teaching schemes are placed for kind perusal of members (Annexure 3). Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members after having following modifications:

The provision for obtaining the grades in the MOOC COURSES as suggested above has been replaced by the following provision as suggested and approved by the Hon'ble members that In House examination / evaluation will be carried out for the MOOC COURSES as held for regular courses. The grading of the MOOC courses will be done on the basis of these examinations/evaluations. A Course Coordinator will be assigned for each MOOC COURSE.

Agenda 4: To approve B. Tech. Curriculum applicable for students admitted in 2019-20

In Academic session 2019-20, a revised teaching scheme for I and II semester in line with that in RTU was adopted on recommendation of the BOS.

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

In the prevailing market conditions and as per the model curriculum provided by AICTE, it has been discussed in the meeting of Head of Departments held in the month of September 2020 to include One MOOC courses each in VII and VIII semester aggregating to 7 Credit in the scheme for the students admitted in 2019-20. 8-10 weeks of MOOC courses shall be considered for 3 credits and 12-16 weeks for MOOC courses shall be considered for 4 credits. A list of the MOOC courses shall be submitted by the respective BoS, two months before the start of the respective semester. The students have to select the MOOC courses from the list provided by the concerned BoS. The MOOCs courses available on the following site/platform will be recognized.

Initiative	Institution Behind Platform	Website Link
NPTEL	IIT Madras	nptel.ac.in/
mooKIT	IIT Kanpur	www.mookit.co/
IITBX	IIT Bombay	iitbombayx.in/
SWAYAM	MHRD and Microsoft	Swayam.gov.in

Only those MOOCs courses will be considered for fulfilling the requirement of the B.Tech. Degree, which have certification.

The student will inform in writing to respective Head of the Department about the MOOCs courses intended to register from the list provided by concerned BoS at the time of registration of other courses. The HOD shall verify the authenticity of the course as per points mentioned above. The student shall submit the certificate along with the credit earn to the HOD, who will ensure to submit the information about the credit and grade earn by the student during the semester (through the MOOCs courses) at the time of submission of other course grades. Before submitting the grade of MOOC course registered by the student, the HOD shall convert the grade of the MOOC course to the grading system of CBCS of University Departments. For conversion, first the grade of the course shall be converted to equivalent marks using the rules prevalent at the institute offering the MOOC course and then marks shall be converted to equivalent grade of CBCS of University Departments.

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

In pursuance of the CBCS Regulations, the teaching schemes are placed for kind perusal of members (Annexure 3). In pursuance of the CBCS Regulations, the revised teaching schemes are placed for kind perusal of members (Annexure 4). Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members after having following modifications:

The provision for obtaining the grades in the MOOC COURSES as suggested above has been replaced by the following provision as suggested and approved by the respected members that In House examination / evaluation will be carried out for the MOOC COURSES as held for regular courses. The grading of the MOOC courses will be done on the basis of these examinations/evaluations. A Course Coordinator will be assigned for each MOOC COURSE.

Agenda 5: To approve B. Tech. Curriculum applicable from 2020-21 and onwards for first year

In pursuance of **the revised** CBCS Regulations, the teaching schemes are placed for kind perusal of members (Annexure 5). Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members after following modifications:

In first year scheme Engineering Mechanics and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering has been replaced by Basic Mechanical Engineering, Basic Civil Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering. Students of CS, EC, EE, EIC, IT will study Basic Mechanical Engineering and Basic Civil Engineering. Students of CE, PE, PC will study Basic Mechanical Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering. Students of AE, ME, PIE will study Basic Civil Engineering and Introduction to Electrical and Electronics Engineering.

Agenda 6: To approve BOS of HEAS department.

Approved
Dean, FA & UD

In pursuance of CBCS Regulations, the BOS of HEAS department is placed for kind

perusal of members (Annexure 6). Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members.

Agenda 7: To approve policies and guidelines regarding academics and examination which are

not in practice during pre COVID periods (Normal circumstances).

The extra ordinary situation arisen due to COVID-19, forces the administration to adopt

some policies regarding academics and examination which are not in practice during pre

COVID periods. Govt. of Rajasthan, Office of HVC and COE issued some guidelines for

the academics and examination process. Members are requested to approve the same for

University Departments, RTU, Kota.

Members are requested to approve.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members.

Reporting Item:

There are no guidelines for preparation of grades for back /improvement examinations in the

present CBCS regulations. A committee was formed and approved by HVC for addressing this

issue. Following provisions were proposed by the committee and approved by HVC in 2019

(note-sheet enclosed):

a. If the back exam is conducted with main exam then the grading may be calculated with

the main exam students.

b. In case the back exam is conducted separately, then the grading may be calculated along

with the previous main exam. However, the grading of the students (awarded already)

will remain unaffected.

Resolution: The Agenda was approved by the respected members.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to The Chair

Dr Vikas Bansal Member Secretary, UDAC) And K. Mathus Prof Anil Mathur Chairman, UDAC

Copy to:

1. PS to HVC for Approval in BOM

2. Members of UDAC

Dr Vikas Bansal

Member Secretary, UDAC)

And K. Mathus Prof Anil Mathur

Chairman, UDAC

Dean, FA & UD